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From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 10:17
To: Magdalene Adams; Roxanne De Beer
Cc: CTN Orders
Subject: Invoicing 18.11.2024
Hi Magdalene

As discussed invoicing done, partial below and OOS noted.
@Roxanne De Beer please see partials on Makro’s
Thanks

S01255924 - Makro Liquor Montague Gardens M20
INCSLORGP NV Current Scottish Leader Original & 2 x Glasses Gift Pack

S01256356 - Tops Vredendal 35446 DS
Sako no stock

S01257201 - Spar & Tops Uitzicht 36126 -~ N/S
NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka C06X750

S01257301 - Tops Citrusdal 36329 - N/S
NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka CO6X750

S01257355 - Tops Protea Heights 35850 DS - n/s
ESMSAEXL NV Current Sadko Exclusive Vodka

CO6X750
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S01257725 - Makro Liquor Ottery 006

INCMIGCLE NV Current Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition
INCMILELU NV New  Mirari Lemon Meringue Light up Gin
INCMISTLU NV New  Mirari Strawberries & Cream Light up Gin
INCMICBLU NV New  Mirari Créme Brulee Light up Gin
INCMEVSDEGIF NV New  Meukow VS Deluxe Giftset with 2 x Glasses

S$01257743 - Makro Liquor Cape Gate 019

INCMIGCLE NV Current Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition

ESMGSOR NV Current Gin Society Original

S01257750 - Makro Liquor Montague Gardens M20

NV Current Mexicana Bubblegum

Mirari Gin Celebration Limited Edition CO6X750

New  Branson VSOP Grande Champagne C06X750
New  Meukow VS Deluxe Giftset with 2 x Glasses CO6XEACH

$01258623 - Tops 1976 (Durbanville) 36233
ESMFICU NV ‘Current Finery Cucumber Im:anﬁmﬁma Gin

H smaaaze——| | jezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:
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We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



